

PRODUCT RECALL INFORMATION **NOTICE**

Ref: FSA-PRIN-43-2017 Date: 21/12/2017

Errington Cheese Ltd is recalling Dunsyre Blue cheese because Listeria monocytogenes has been found in the product

Errington Cheese Ltd is recalling Dunsyre Blue cheese because Listeria monocytogenes has been found in the product.

Product details:

Product: Dunsyre Blue Batch code: Batch J9 Pack size: all sizes

'Use By' date: all date codes

No other Errington Cheese Ltd products are known to be affected

Risk: The presence of Listeria monocytogenes in the product listed above. Symptoms caused by this organism can be similar to flu and include high temperature, muscle ache or pain, chills, feeling or being sick and diarrhoea. However, in rare cases, the infection can be more severe, causing serious complications, such as meningitis.

Some people are more vulnerable to listeria infections, including those over 65 years of age, pregnant women and their unborn babies, babies less than one month old and people with weakened immune systems.

Our advice to consumers:

If you have bought any of the above product do not eat it. Instead, return it to the store from where it was bought for a full refund.

Action taken by the company:

Errington Cheese Ltd is recalling the above product. Point of sale notices will be displayed in all retail stores that are selling this product. These notices explain to customers why the product is being recalled and tell them what to do if they have bought the product.

ENQUIRIES ABOUT THE CONTENT OF THIS PRODUCT RECALL INFORMATION NOTICE SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO:

In England: FSA, Aviation House, 125 Kingsway, London WC2B 6NH Tel:020 7276 8448 Fax: 020 7276 8788

In Wales: FSA, 11th Floor Southgate House, Wood St, Cardiff, CF10 1EW Tel: 029 2067 8961

FSA, 10a-c Clarendon Road, Belfast, **BT1 3BG** Tel: 028 9041 7700 Fax: 029 2067 8918 Fax:028 9041 7728

In Northern Ireland:

PRODUCT RECALL PASTEURISED DUNSYRE BLUE BATCH J9

WHAT HAS HAPPENED?

Routine customer testing has identified Listeria Monocytogenes in a sample of pasteurised Dunsyre Blue. We have therefore taken the decision to recall this batch on a precautionary basis, please do not consume it.

WHAT SHOULD YOU DO?

As a precautionary measure if you have purchased Dunsyre Blue with a batch code of **J9** on the label on the base of the cheese please dispose of it and contact us on enquiries@erringtoncheese.co.uk or telephone 01899 810 257 and we will arrange a refund.

We are very sorry for the inconvenience caused. Errington Cheese Ltd



